
GMC100098-0001 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

18 October 2007 10:41 

Hi L££~_e.~j 

I have just spoken to .’,---~-S-~-~-~,--i and I think that you will be able to leave earlier than 4 - probably 
about 2.30/3.00. This will then give him and I a chance to discuss some of the practicalities of 
working together. I don’t think you’ll be interested in hearing that! 

See you tomorrow. I’m getting the train down in the morning, I did yesterday too and it was 
delayed so hopefully it will be on time in the morning! 

[_._._._.c_.o_#._e._~ ...... ]1 Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd"i .........................................      Code A      i 

Mobile [~_-o_~}~] 

From: i ............................................................ ~~i-~-7~- ........................................................... 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2007 8:45 AlVl 

To:[ ...... ~g~~~- ...... 
S u bj ect: [.~.~.~.~.~.~.~_~;.~]_;~~.~.~.~.~.~.~.] 

Hello [Code 

4 is fine, I just need to let colleagues know what time it is likely to finish. 

Thanks for providing the christian names but I meant to ask you for [i[i~i[] christian name 
instead of[i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~] so I can do a check on [~-~.d-½~] 

I note when you will provide the costs estimate. 

I look forward to seeing you too. 

Sent: 17 Oct 2007 07:36 



GMC100098-0002 

I think that the conference should finish by 4, however if you need to leave earlier that is fine. 

I will provide a new costs estimate after the conference, once Sarah returns from holiday. 

I agree that the con should give us a better idea if we need a second expert on palliative care. 

It is [ .............. _c2_a.~A ............. j and[ ....... _.c_.o_6_~_..~ ....... 

Look forward to seeing you on Friday 

Code A 
L iSolicitor Field Fisher Waterhouse sent by blackberry 

Mobile. i Code A 

..... Original Message ..... 

To:[               Code A              l 

Sent: Tue Oct 16 10:47:29 2007 

[..c.~_a..~_.~2, 

Thank for your email, 

Expert 

I think it’s prudent for [7~7~7~7~{~K7~7~7~i to attend part of the conference as it may help as determine whether 

we also require a Pallative Care expert. 

Other doctors 

Do you know the Christian names of i-i~??_;.~1i and [._-~.~_-.i so that I can check whether there are any GMC 

proceedings against them? 

Costs 



GMC100098-0003 

After the conference could you provide us with a revised costs estimate please. 

Conference 

Could you let me know what time the conference is likely to finish please. 

Thanks 

From: [ ................................ 
Sent: 12 Oct 2007 16:32 
To: 



GMC100098-0004 

[~.�.-.~i, consultant geriatrician, has provisionally agreed to act as an expert in the [~.i__-.;_-~icase. He 

wrote reports on 11 of the 13 cases so should not have to do too much work. I enclose his CV for your 

information. 

I had approached Ei~i~_.~_d_-;_i~i~i-_i, palliative care expert, but he is not willing to act. 

He has quoted a fee of £200 per hour inclusive of expenses. We had budgeted £20,000 for the expert fees 

for this case. It is hard to estimate exactly what his fees will end up being, dependant on for example how 

much time we need him to attend of the hearing. 

He is able to attend for some of the conference on Friday. Perhaps you could confirm that you are happy 

for him to attend and then I could negotiate his fees with him if we then decide to continue with his 
instructions. (It may be that he will agree to an hourly rate with a capped amount). 

The conference for Friday is arranged for 10:30. I look forward to seeing you then. 

Regards 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com <mailto:info@ffw.com> 

Web www.ffw.com <http://www.ffw.com/> CDE823 



GMC100098-0005 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in 

writing beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of 
receipt from the person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the 

sender and do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and 
any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility 

to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own 

security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our 
systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered 

number OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their 
professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or 
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 

or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify gmc@gmc- 
uk.org 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NWl 3JN 



GMC100098-0006 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD 

Tel: 0845 357 8001 
Fax: 0845 357 9001 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this 
email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF 10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD 

Tel: 0845 357 8001 
Fax: 0845 357 9001 



GMC100098-0007 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

17 October 2007 07:36 

I think that the conference should finish by 4, however if you need to leave earlier that is fine. 

I will provide a new costs estimate after the conference, once ~-~i;~iretums from holiday. 

I agree that the con should give us a better idea if we need a second expert on palliative care. 

Look forward to seeing you on Friday 

._~_._..Q~.~.__~._. Solicitor Field Fisher Waterhouse sent by blackberry 

Mobile. i.- ....... -d~;~;;~ ........ i 

..... Original Message ..... 

From:[ ................................................. g~];~ ................................................. 1 

............................. c_._o.~.e_ _A. ............................. 
Sent: The Oct 16 10:47:29 2007 

Subject: 

L.c_ o_ .d_ .e_ . _A_ ; 

Thank for your email, 

Expert 

I think it’s prudent for i.    Code A i to attend part of the conference as it may help as determine whether we also 
require a Pallative Care expert. 

Other doctors 

Do you know the Christian names of [_~d.~_-~_~_~~and [._-~.~_-.] so that I can check whether there are any GMC 
proceedings against them? 



GMC100098-0008 

Costs 

After the conference could you provide us with a revised costs estimate please. 

Conference 

Could you let me know what time the conference is likely to finish please. 

Thanks i~Ei 

Sent: 12 Oct 2007 16:32 

To: [ Code A 



GMC100098-0009 

_C._o..d._e_.A_ ......... i, consultant geriatrician, has provisionally agreed to act as an expert in the ~]~.~;.~i]~]g~case. He wrote 

reports on 11 of the 13 cases so should not have to do too much work. I enclose his CV for your information. 

I had approached [_._._.C_.o_.d_.e_._A._._._"~ palliative care expert, but he is not willing to act. 

He has quoted a fee of £200 per hour inclusive of expenses. We had budgeted £20,000 for the expert fees for this 
case. It is hard to estimate exactly what his fees will end up being, dependant on for example how much time we 

need him to attend of the hearing. 

He is able to attend for some of the conference on Friday. Perhaps you could confirm that you are happy for him to 

attend and then I could negotiate his fees with him if we then decide to continue with his instructions. (It may be 
that he will agree to an hourly rate with a capped amount). 

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



GMC100098-0010 

Web www.ffw.com <http://www.ffw.com/> CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 

beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the 
person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and 

do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are 

virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not 
adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the 

right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional 

qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with 

equivalent standing and qualifications. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify gmc@gmc-uk.org 

General Medical Council 

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ 

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NWl 3JN 



GMC100098-0011 

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh. EH8 8AE 

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF10 4RU 

20 Adelaide Street, Belfast. BT2 8GD 

Tel: 0845 357 8001 
Fax: 0845 357 9001 



GMC100098-0012 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Code A 

12 October 2007 16:59 

Instructions to Counsel ([~_6.-~_~½~}.DOC 

DOCS 6067584 1.DOC 

FYI a copy of our instructions to counsel in advance of the hearing next week. 

Code A 
il Solicitor 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd [ _~ .~ .~ _~ ~ .~ .~ ~_~.~.~:~ .~ .~ _~ _~ .~ .~ _~ j 

Mobile 07920 549 695 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info~,ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do 
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus 
free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely 
affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read 
any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

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



GMC100098-0013 

IN THE MATTER OF The General Medical Council 

AND 

IN THE MATTER OF 

Instructions to Counsel to advise and draft charges and 
Brief to Counsel to represent the General Medical 
Council at a Fitness to Practise Panel Hearing 

6067584 vl 



GMC100098-0014 

6067584 vl                                                                                                              2 



GMC100098-0015 

6067584 vl 3 



GMC100098-0016 

6067584 vl 4 



GMC100098-0017 

6067584 vl 5 



GMC100098-0018 

6067584 vl                                                                                                              6 



GMC100098-0019 

6067584 vl                                                                                                              7 



GMC100098-0020 

6067584 vl 8 



GMC100098-0021 

6067584 vl 9 



GMC100098-0022 

6067584vl 10 



GMC100098-0023 

6067584vl 11 



GMC100098-0024 

6067584vl 12 



GMC100098-0025 

Field Fisher Waterhouse 
4 October 2007 

6067584vl 13 



GMC100098-0026 

IN THE MATTER OF The General Medical 
Council 

AND 

Instructions to Counsel to 
advise and draft charges and 
brief to Counsel to represent 
the General Medical Council 

Field Fisher Waterhouse 35 Vine Street London EC3N 2AA 

Tel: 44 (0)20 7861 4000 Fax: 44 (0)20 7488 0084 

E-mail: info@ffwlaw.com Website: www.ffwlaw.com CDE: 823 

A list of partners’ names may be inspected at the above address. Regulated by the 
Law Society in the conduct of investment business. 

6067584 vl 



GMC100098-0027 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Code A 

16 November 2007 12:01 

FW: [._._._C._o..d..e_._A._._.~ 

L._C._o._d._e._.A_.3 

Please note below re i_._._.C_o_d_.e_..A_._._~ I’m trying to find the witness statements and will revert to you. 

Sent: 14 Feb 2007 16:58 

Subject: i _-..~_.c.-.o~_’~~~ ~ 

* * * Before acting on this email or opening any a ttachm en t you are advised to read the 

Eversheds disclaimer at the end of this email. *** 

Dear 

Regards 
i Code AI 



GMC100098-0028 

International: +44 20 7497 9797 
www.eversheds.com 

********* This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP ********* 

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, 

registered number 0C304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, 

London EC4V 4JL. Regulated by the Law Society. A #st of the members’ names and their 

professional qualifications is available for inspection at the above office. 

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only 

and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based 

on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and 

highlight the error. 

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that 

Internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you 

understand and observe this lack of security when emaiHng us. 

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free 

from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient 

should ensure they are actually virus free. 

************* [http://www.eversheds.com/] ************* 



GMC100098-0029 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

16 November 2007 11:56 

.......... ........ 
RE: GMC v i~.~._di.e.-_~-~]- Attendance note of con with counsel 

From:i ................................... -~;~-d-;~ ................................... 
Sent: 08 Nov 2007 12:21 

To:i ............................................................................ . .C_. _°_d..e_. _A_ ............................................................................ 
i.[.[_~_~.[.[_~_~.[.[]~_;.~[~.[.[_~_~.[.[_~_~.[.[] 
Cc:i ....... _ ,C_ ,o_ ~ e_ . _A, ....... 
Subject: GMC v [-"~-~-~-~-~.--i - Attendance note of con with counsel 



GMC100098-0030 

Please find attached the note of our recent conference. If you would like me to make any 
amendments then please let me know. 

Thanks 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info~frw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFVV does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the 
person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender 
and do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any 
attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to 
ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own security 
requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without 
notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered 
number OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their 
professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant 
with equivalent standing and qualifications. 



GMC100098-0031 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Code A 

08 November 2007 12:21 

Subject: GMC V [ Code A i- Attendance note of con with counsel 

Attachments: DOCS 6237097 1.DOC 

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

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFVV does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be sewed. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do 
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus 
free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-flee or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely 
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



GMC100098-0032 

Field Fisher Waterhouse 

attendance note 
I Call type: Conference 

Att: From: 

Duration: I Date: 30 October 2007 

General Medical Council- [_~_~_~.~£~_~_~.~_~] 
Conference with Counsel 19 October 2007 

6237097 v1 



GMC100098-0033 

2 



GMC100098-0034 

3 



GMC100098-0035 

mmmmm~m~mmm 

4 



GMC100098-0036 



GMC100098-0037 
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GMC100098-0038 
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GMC100098-0039 
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GMC100098-0040 
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GMC100098-0041 

10 



GMC100098-0042 

11 



GMC100098-0043 

12 



GMC100098-0044 

1:3 



GMC100098-0045 
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GMC100098-0046 

15 
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GMC100098-0050 
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GMC100098-0051 

2O 



GMC100098-0052 
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GMC100098-0053 

GENERAL MEDICAL COUNCIL-i~~_~.~.~_~i 

ACTION POINTS FROM CONFERENCE 

22 



GMC100098-0054 

23 



GMC100098-0055 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

19 November 2007 16:59 

From: i .................................... ~~-~-~- ................................... i 
Sent: 19 Nov 2007 16:53 ..................... ..................... 

’ 
Subject: [.~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~_~).~ _~.~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ i 

I understand that [~-~-~-~~--_~.~;-~-~~-~-~-~has quite a bit of GMC experience. She has been directly 
instructed by the GMC in about 40 cases. Over half of them were direct instructions from [-~_~k_-j 
i~_~.A.-~i. Perhaps you could speak to i_~.;.~jfor her input? 

i-~-~;,-~isaid that she is very bright and has the right experience. Also, and possibly most 
importantly, she is able to start work immediately which is a considerable bonus given the very 
tight time constraints. 

I hope that this helps. 

I would be grateful if you could let me have your thoughts as soon as possible as I am keen to get 
the junior working as soon as possible in order that they get through the masses of evidence. 

For clarification, the rates do not include VAT. 

Thanks 

........ _c._o.~_~.~_ ....... il Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 4:17 PM 

To:[ ...... ~;)~~~- ...... 
Subject: ~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~j 

Hello [._-�~#_-~_-~_-~ 



GMC100098-0056 

Neither [~i or I have any prior knowledge of [i~i#~i~i] did [~_~.;.~jg ve any specific reasons for 
recommending her. 

Also are the figures provided exclusive of VAT? 

Thanks L.c_£.~ ~j 

Sent: 14 Nov 2007 17:00 
To: i Code A Cc: L .................................................................. 
Subject: ~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~_-~_~_~.~ _~ _-. .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ "~ 

We have now had a discussion with [~.;~j and his clerk regarding juniors for use in this 
matter. 

i~&-~;~;~irecommends i~_~_~.~.~_~_~;~.~_-~_~.~.~_~_~] She is on maternity leave at the moment and can start 
work immediately. She comes highly recommended and has GMC experience. 

In terms of rates Counsel’s clerk suggested going back to the fees that we used to have 
from counsel before the current agreement. 

¯ So Tom would be £150 ph and [~_~_~_~i£100 ph. 
¯ Tom estimates the brief would be 250 hours each for him and for a junior. 
¯ This comes to £37,500 for [~i~_i and £25,000 for [.~#~_-.~_-.i 
¯ For hearing it would be £750 per day for [~i~_i, £600 for [-~i~;-~-i 
¯ This comes to £67,500 for [~_~_~i, £49,000 for [~,;_~-_~ 

I would be grateful for your comments on instructing [-iS;)~;k--i and the proposed fees. 

We are in the process of revising our fee estimate and will forward that to you as soon as 
possible. 

Please note that i~;-~i is going to e-mail you seperately regarding 

Thanks 

i Code A i 
il Solicitor 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 



GMC100098-0057 

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
number OC316472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their 
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
email in error please notify ~mc@~mc-uk.or~ 

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

GMC100098-0058 



GMC100098-0059 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

21 November 2007 16:23 

RE: [.~_~.~_i- J un ior Counsel 

Sorry yes the fees are approved. 

L.c_ o_.d_.e_._A_i 

Sent: 19 Nov 2007 17:31 

To: i . T_T_T.T. T_T_T.T. T_T_T.T. T:e_~.~_~. .T. T_T_T.T. T_T_T.T. T_T_T.T3 
Subject: L .................... ..C..o._d_.e_..A_ ..................... 

Great, I’ll get the papers sent down to her. 

Are the fees also approved? 

Thanks for getting back so quickly. 

_c._o.~_e._~ ....... il Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 4:59 PM 
To: i Code A i 
CC: [ ......................... 

Hello, 

I just spoken to [~.c.-~] and [---~;~;~, ...... ]who both highly recommend [i~.~ii in light of 
this she is approved as the junior for this case. 

From: i .................................... ~~-~-~- ................................... 
Sent: 19 Nov 2007 16:53 
To: f ......................... ~i~-~ ........................ 



GMC100098-0060 

I understand that [~i~i~i~i_~i_-.A_-i~i~i~i~]has quite a bit of GMC experience. She has been directly 
instructed by the GMC in about 40 cases. Over half of them were direct instructions from 

i~_~_-#_~.~_-~_~.~_~i Perhaps you could speak to (~;~ifor her input? 

[~e_-i_~iisaid that she is very bright and has the right experience. Also, and possibly most 
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
L ......................... il Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd [._-.~.’._-.’_-..’..-.’_~_~;~.~ _-~..-..-._’._-..~ _-.j 

Mobile L ......... _C..o..d._e._.A_ ......... j 

From: i ............................................................ ~;~-d-~-~,- ........................................................... ~ 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 4:17 PM 
To: [_._._..C._?_.d_.e_._A_._._.j 
Subject: [.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~~.~.-.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~ 

Hello [~.~_~-½~ 

Neither [.c..o._~.~_.~ior I have any prior knowledge of [~_~-_~] did [_c._o!t_~jgive any specific reasons for 
recommending her. 

Also are the figures provided exclusive of VAT? 

Th an ks 

Sent: 14 Nov 2007 17:00 
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We have now had a discussion with ~-~Tg~iand his clerk regarding juniors for use in this 
matter. 

[:~:g~i.~_:~]recommends [.i.i.i.i.~.:~_.i.i.i.i.i She is on maternity leave at the moment and can start 

work immediately. She comes highly recommended and has GMC experience. 

In terms of rates Counsel’s clerk suggested going back to the fees that we used to have 
from counsel before the current agreement. 

¯ So Tom would be £150 ph and i~:~_~_~_~i£100 ph. 
¯ Tom estimates the brief would be 250 hours each for him and for a junior. 
¯ This comes to £37,500 for i_~7~:,7:~jand £25 000 for i-~;~i~-~:-i 
¯ For hearing it would be £750 per day for i:c_~:~i:_£~, £600 for L.c_.o_.d_.e_._A._.j 
¯ This comes to £67,500 fori~:iii:.£_-i, £49,000 for i-~;~i~-~:-i 

I would be grateful for your comments on instructing L..C_o_.d_.e_._A._.j and the proposed fees. 

We are in the process of revising our fee estimate and will forward that to you as soon as 
possible. 

Please note that i:~:~)~:.£.-~ is going to e-mail you seperately regarding 

Thanks 

i Code A i 
il Solicitor 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd i._-._-._-._-._-._-..-~.#_-._-._-._-._-._-._-.i 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 
Tel+44 (0)161 238 ~900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail 

Web ~ v~i,, ~ ~,’,, :~:~ ! CDE~:’~ :~ 

!::i: "~ ~:00 i):~O{)~{:.~t:~] ~ :~ ~:~O{)~:~:~{’~’~:S )~ ~.; ~:~ ~:O"f/:O ~ .... ~ ; ........... ~ ............ 
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
attachments are virus free E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium It is your responsibility to 
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
professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA 
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

22 November 2007 16:22 

Hello, 

I have just spoken to i Code A ifrom the NMC and enquired whether there lawyers still 
required a meeting with us. 

i..C._od_~_.A_i advised that he has been unable to find any lawyers available for the meeting but he will get 
back to us if the position changes. 

Code A i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

28 November 2007 16:13 

The Empanelment Team 

Importance: High 

Hello, 

We are considering using the above doctor as expert doctor in a forthcoming FTPP case. 

~i~_-._-.~_-._-.i used to sit on FTP Panels until 2005. 

We would be grateful if you could let us know the date his tenure began and ended what was the 
reason his tenure ended. 

This request is quite urgent as the information provided may determine whether we can use him 
as an expert. 

With thanks 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Code A 

29 November 2007 10:06 

I recall from our conference that [ ......... ~;-~;~-~-7: ......... ]stated that he ceased being a FTP Panellist in 
2005 but our Committee Development Team has no record of him. 

Before deciding whether or not to use [~_5_~½~i~ as an expert we require our Committee 

Development team to do some checks on him, therefore I would we grateful if you would urgently 
contact [~-_~.~ to ascertain the dates he began and ended his tenure. 

Once the Committee Development Team have carried out any requisite checks we will respond to 

[..-~_-~~ email concerning choice of experts. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

29 November 2007 09:05 

The name [.~.~_~_~~.~.~_~_~.~.~j does not ring any bells with me. 
I have certainly never used him as a Specialist Adviser. 

Sent: 29 Nov 2007 08:52 
TO: i ............................................................. Code A 3 

Subject: i ............................... .C_.o_.d_ e_._A. ............................... i 
Importance: High 

[Code A I 

Please note below, is L ......... _C._o._d..e._A_ ......... j on the list of past specialist advisers? 

Sent: 29 Nov 2007 08:49 
To: The Empanelment Team; Panel Development Team 

I have looked in our list of panellists in Siebel (which includes former panellists) and we have no listings 
for the above. I have also looked under the contact list where there are quite a few i coae A [ I have 

also looked on our Xcel spreadsheet where we keep a list of panellists who are no longer active and there is 

no he may have been a specialist advisor. Your best bet would be to 

ask i ....................... _c.p_a._~.A ...................... ito see if they recall using him as a specialist advisor. 

Sent: 29 Nov 2007 08:34 
To: Panel Development Team 

cc: 
Subject: i ......................................................................... Code 
Importance: High 

Hello 
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I think you may be able to assist i~-~-~ibetter than we can on this issue. 

Thanks 

Sent: 28 November 2007 16:13 
To: The Empanelment Team 

Subject: ~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ ~.~. ~._~_~ _~ .~ _~ _~ _~ .~ _~ _~ ~ .~ ~ ~ ~ 

Importance: High 

Hello, 

We are considering using the above doctor as expert doctor in a forthcoming FTPP case. 

iL:L:L:L:L:~:~L~:L:L:L:L:Liused to sit on FTP Panels until 2005. 

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

29 November 2007 08:49 

The Empanelment Team; Panel Development Team 

I have looked in our list of panellists in Siebel (which includes former panellists) and we have no listings 

for the above. I have also looked under the contact list where there are quite a few I have 

also looked on our Xcel spreadsheet where we keep a list of panellists who are no longer active and there is 
no mention of a :"-i~i~i~??_;.~i~i~] I believe he may have been a specialist advisor. Your best bet would be to 

see if they recall using him as a specialist advisor. 

Hello 

I think you may be able to assist [~,)~@~ibetter than we can on this issue. 

Thanks 

Code A i 

From: [ ........................... i~??i;-;~ ........................... 
Sent: 28 November 2007 16:13 
To: The Empanelment Team 
Subject: [_~_~.~_~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~_~_~~.~_~_~ _~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~~ ~ ~ .~~ j 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

We are considering using the above doctor as expert doctor in a forthcoming FTPP case. 

[~-_�.-~.~i~.-.A.-~i used to sit on FTP Panels until 2005. 

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

L._c._o._d~.&_~ 

GMC100098-0070 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

19 December 2007 17:11 

Code A 
i- choice of expert 

Code A i 

From: i ..................................... -~;;~-~ .................................... 
Sent: 23 Nov 2007 15:25 

¯ o=~ .............................. ~~~-~--~- ............................. 
Subject: [l_~l_~c_-.~_~.~l_~li- choice of expert 

Dear ~.~’;.-.~.i 
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for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FJsherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Te1+44(0)161 2384900 Fax+44(0)161 2375357 E-mail ,,: ~’, , 

Web CDE 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

19 December 2007 17:15 

..C._o._.d_.e_._A_ ........................... 
i_._._C_.o_.d_e_._A._._.j- FTPP 8 September 2008 - 40 days 

This is a high profile case which is due begin on 8 September 2007. I understand you will be 
doing the empanelment for this case. 

A major problem is that our expert is ~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~_-~.a~½~._~.~_~_~_~.~_~_~j who was an FTP Panellist from 2002 
to May 2005 and there maybe a conflict of interest if there are Panellists on this case that he 
knows. 

Could you advise whether it is common practice in high profile cases to only use very 
experienced Panellists, as a way forward maybe to only empanel Panellists who began their 
tenure after May 2005. However, this would have to be balanced against the consequent lose in 
experience. 

I would be grateful if you would liaise with me before commencing empanellement and let me 
know when you are likely to start the process. 

With thanks 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Code A 

11 December 2007 17:37 

Oode A 

This is all the information he has. I have asked him if he knows the 

names of any of the cases but he can’t remember them. 

ill _~_~o_~ _d. _~_~ ill I Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Mobile 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: [ ...................................... ~i;-N ...................................... 1 
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 5:28 PM 
To: L._._._9_9.~.t ~_._._.] 
Subject: [---~;~-;-~--i 

Two performance the rest misconduct 

..... Original Message ..... 

F .... 
T o: k ................................. .c..o._a.~_.a_ ................................. j 
Sent: Tue Dec 11 16:20:20 2007 

Subject: .i ._~.o_._d_e_..A__i 

Sorry to ask another query - please could you confirm the type of cases 
you sat on as i._c._o.a_~_Nhas requested below. 

Thanks 

[._._._C._.o_.6_ ~._.A_._._.i I Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd [;;-;-;-;;-;-~;.~-~_~;;-;-;-;;-;jl 

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 11:23 AM 

To: ~ ...... &-&-~ ...... 
Subject: 
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Hello 

Unfortunately we don’t have a master data base. I would be grateful if 
you would ask ~];];];];_~.~;]~i]~_g;];];];].iif he can recall the type of cases that he 

sat on eg. was it health, performance or misconduct? 

Thanks 

From:[ ................................. iS-g~iaN ................................. i 

Sent: 11 Dec 2007 11:14 

To: [2 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 .a_ .-2 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 ] Subject: .,,---aaaax---i 

L ......... _qg..a._~.8_ ....... _ihas now got back to me. I hope this information helps. 

Thanks 

[Code 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd [2727272727272N-d_-d_7~27272727272721 

M o b i l e [7 _7 _7 .7~ ~. ~. i~.-~. _7 .7 .7 J 

From:[ ...................................... ~g~ia-N ..................................... l 

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 9:17 AM 
To: [---daagK-i 



GMC100098-0079 

Subj e ct :[_._._c_ o_.d_.e_._A_._._j 

I was appointed to the fitness to practice directorate in 2001 and 

resigned in early 2005. I must have sat on about 10 cases, the longest 
being three or four days. I do not have the exact dates. I would assume 

the GMC has a master database. 

From: [ .................................. d-~fa-g;~ ................................. l 
Sent: 04 December 2007 17:22 
To: 
Subject: EI~?~_;I~.A_-I] 

The GMC are still making their final decision regarding how we prepare 

this case. As part of their decision they want some more information 

about when you sat as an FTP Panelist. 
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Please could you confirm the exact dates when you sat as a Panelist? 

Thank you 

i Code A i 
........................ i l Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
d d ~’_-._-._-._-._-.22_’.i 

Consider the envirorLment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester 

M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com 
<mailto :info@ffw.com> 

Web www.ffw.com <http://www.ffw.com/> CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other 
purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For service to 

be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of 

receipt from the person intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you 

receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, distribute 

or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail 
and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or 
secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not 

adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet your own 

security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or 

attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership 
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registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is 

regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members 
and their professional qualifications is available at its registered 

office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse 

LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and 

qualifications. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 

sender. This message may contain confidential information and is 
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 

addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. We 

believe, but do not warrant that this email and any attachments, are 
virus free. You take full responsibility for virus checking. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
gmc@gmc-uk.org 

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

December 2007 12:21 

.................... .................... 

This is a bit of a nightmare! 

What we can’t afford to do is to pitch up at the hearing and have our expert evidence excluded 
because of his knowledge of the other panellists. 

However, of itself, knowing the other panellists doesn’t mean he can’t act. The question is 
whether that leads to prejudice, and that is by no means automatic. 

What I think this means is that we need to know fairly quickly who the panel is going to be so we 
can see whether this leads to a potential conflict. Can you find out what the timetable is to 
empanelment? 

I suspect we also need legal advice on whether if he has sat with one of the panellists or attended 
a training course with them this makes his evidence susceptible to potential exclusion by the 
panel. I don’t think it should of itself, but it is not for me to say definitively. 

The bottom line is we have to understand the risks here, and if necessary we have to flush this 
out with the defence. As I say we can’t run the risk of hoping it doesn’t prove to be a problem by 
the time we get in front of the panel. 

Can we have a further chat on Monday please. 

Sent: 13 December 2007 11:15 

To:[ ...................... ~;-~;~ ....................... 
Subject: ~ _~ _~ .~ _~ ~_;.~_~_ .-.._~ _~ _~ .~ _-.i 

iCode Ai 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Code A 

15 November 2007 09:44 

The hourly rates sound quite reasonable so this sounds OK, I assume the figures are ex VAT but 
please can you check this. 

I don’t know anything about[ .......... ~-6-6-~-Z ......... j, but I assume [;~;;qhas his reasons for wanting to 
use her. Perhaps L._c._o..d._e._.A_.j might just enquire gently as to what those reasons are!! But since she 
is acting as a junior I don’t really have an issue one way or the other. 

From: 
Sent: 15 November 2007 08:56 
To:i ....................... _.C_.o_.d_._e._.A_ ....................... 

Please note below. 

As you happy to use [_~_~.~_~_~�_~.~~_~_~_~.~i as a junior and content with the fees outlined below? 

Code A i 

Sent: 14 Nov 2007 17:00 
To:i Code A i 
Cc:i ~ 

We have now had a discussion with [~:-~3~&-iand his clerk regarding juniors for use in this 
matter. 

iCodeAi recommends ~S~i She is on maternity leave at the moment and can start 
work immediately. She comes highly recommended and has GMC experience. 

In terms of rates Counsel’s clerk suggested going back to the fees that we used to have 
from counsel before the current agreement. 

¯ So [~:-,;~-.~-iwould be £150 ph and [i~i#~i~ii£1 O0 ph. 
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¯ icodoAiestimates the briefwould be 250 hours each for him and for a junior. 
¯ This comes to £37,500 for i._;~;_;.~iand £25,000 for 
¯ For hearing it would be £750 per day for [~_;.~.;_;j, £600 for 
¯ This comes to £67,500 for i~.;_~_~ £49,000 for [~.;_~6-~j 

I would be grateful for your comments on instructing [-~;;;i;;-~-iand the proposed fees. 

We are in the process of revising our fee estimate and will forward that to you as soon as 

possible. 

Please note that i~;-~i is going to e-mail you seperately regarding 

Thanks 

i Code A i 
......................... il Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
ddi ............... C_.£.d._e._A_ ............... 

MobileL ....... _.C_..o._d._e._..A. ........ 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE623 

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
VVe use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant 
with equivalent standing and qualifications. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Code A 

12 December 2007 14:51 

reg add.pdf 

The registered addresses are in the attached file. 

Regards 

Sent: 12 Dec 2007 11:41 

To:~ .................................................................. ~ 

~o=i .................... _.C._ _o_...d._e._.. _A._ .................... 

Th an ks [_c_ o_ ,d_ ,e_ . _A_ i 

From:i ................................................... ~-6a~-~ ................................................... i 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 11:40 AM 

To:~ .................................................................. i 

~c=i ................... _._C.._o_._..d_ _e_._._A_._ ................... j 
Subject: i.-._ ..-. _~ _~’.~ _~ .~:~.~_~ _~ .~ _~_. _~ .~’_~ _~ _~ j 

Sorry for the delayi,(~~)~;~,i I will try and get them to you later today. 

Regards 

From: [ ............................................................................................. Code A ] 

Sent: 12 Dec 2007 11:35 

To: [ ......................................................... -~6a~-~; .......................................................... I 
Subject: ~ ~_~ .~.-. _-. _. .~.~ _-~_ .-9.~½-_~.~ .~ _~ _~.-. .~ _~ _~ .~ .~] 

Hi 

I still have not received any further information regarding these registered addresses as 
requested. 

Please could you let me know if this is being dealt with? 
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Many thanks 

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 8:24 AM 

T°:i    Code A 
Cc:~ ......................................................... 
SubJect: i ................... _�_°...d_e_._A._ ................... 

I would be grateful if you would obtain the registered addresses for the doctors listed below and 

emaJl them to~_h.!. 

From: i ......................................... ~-&~~.- ........................................ i 
Sent: 03 Dec 2007 15:29 

Subject: i_~ _~ .~ .T_~ _~ .~ .-~0_-.d_-.~ ~_~ .~ .T_~ _~ .~ .T_~ i 

L.C_p2_e._~i 

I am assisting [i~]~1]~]i~] on the above matter and I was hoping that you would be able to help 
me. 

I require the current registered addresses for the following doctors so that we are able to 
contact them and take witness statements if necessary. I have included their speciality at 
the time where available and GMC number, but if you require further information then 
please let me know. 

The doctors I need registered addresses for are the following: 

i Code A 
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Many Thanks 

I Paralegal 
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

09 January 2008 12:14 

[ ......... .C..o_d_..e..A_. ........ i- choice of expert 

Dear 

I write further to my email below. 

From: [ ........................... ~-a~-~ ........................... 
Sent: 19 Dec 2007 17:11 

cc: ode 
Subject: [~.~;~;~] - choice of expert 

Sent: 23 Nov 2007 15:25 
To:~ ...................................................................................... 
cc.i Code A 

¯ i ....................................................................................... i 



GMC100098-0103 

Dear 
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i-~_~-_d.-~-~j j Partner 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd: [ .............. iSSa~~,- .............. i l m: [ ............ _.c_..o._d_e_..A_ ........... ~i 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 
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Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info~ffw.com 

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

09 January 2008 12:28 

[_~_~.~.~_-~.~.~_~..~_~_~.~.i- FTPP 8 September 2008- 40 days 

I write further to my email below. 

I would be grateful if you could start the empanelment for this case now using Panellists who 
began their tenure after [_-._-._-._-._-�_-.~~~_-~_-._-._-._-.j ceased sitting in May 2005 and let me known who the 
Panellists are. 

This is a very high profile and wish to avoid jeopardising the hearing, due to arguments 
concerning conflict of interest. Early empanelment will allow us to deal with any problems in 
advance of the hearing. 

NB. This is on old rules case 

With thanks 

L.c_~.~ ~_i 

From: i .......................... _C_.o_..d_e_..A_ ......................... 
Sent: 19 Dec 2007 17:15 

Subject: i_~_~c_-.~_~.~_~i- FTPP 8 September 2008 - 40 days 

This is a high profile case which is due begin on 8 September 2007. I understand you will be 
doing the empanelment for this case. 

A major problem is that our expert is [.~_~_~.~.~_~_~.~.~.~.~..~_~.~.~_~_~.~.~_~ who was an FTP Panellist from 2002 
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
i._C._o._d..e._A_.i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CodeA            i 

09 January 2008 15:23 

The Empanelment Team 
RE:i Code A i- FTPP 8 September 2008 - 40 days 

Thanks for this i..c.o_~_~_~.i I probably won’t get a chance to do anything this week but should be able 
to next week. Hope that will be OK. 

Thanks 

From:i .......................... .C_._o._d._e._.A_. .......................... 
Sent: 09 January 2008 12:28 

Subject:i ........ _C._.o_~_.e_._A._ ....... i- FTPP 8 September 2008 - ~t0 days 

I write further to my email below. 

I would be grateful if you could start the empanelment for this case now using Panellists who 
began their tenure after i._-._-._-._-..-~.~_-._-._-._-._-] ceased sitting in May 2005 and let me known who the 
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
To: " ............................................................ -~ i ....................... .C_._o..d..e_._A._ ........................ 
Subject: ~--~-~-~-7:--]- FTPP 8 September 2008 - ~t0 days 

This is a high profile case which is due begin on 8 September 2007. I understand you will be 
doing the empanelment for this case. 

A major problem is that our expert is [~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~�_-~i~i~~.A_-i~i~i~i~i~i~i~]who was an FTP Panellist from 2002 
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

15 January 2008 17:24 

.............................. -~-~-~i~--~- ............................. 
RE: i_._._ .C_.o_d_.e_..A._._._.i 

Lc_ .o.d._e._.A_.i, 

Thank for your email which I have discussed with [_c..o._~.~_.~] 

From: i ....................................................................................... Code A 
Sent: 14 Jan 2008 08:32 
To: i ..................................................................................... 

~o=i ............................. .._C._.0._d._..e_._._A.._ ............................ 
Subject: i_~ _~ .~ .-~0_-.d_-.~ ~_~ .~ .~ _~ ] 

Dear 
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for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
~S~~~- .............. 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 ~900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail 

Web ~.~ ," , :,~ CDE 
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Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 10:19 AM 
To:i 

Subject:i’. .................. CoaeA ii 

i CodeA i 

You may recall that you previously enquired whether we had a received a witness statement 

L Code A i I have ch,.e_cked the files that we hold and I can only find the attached 
£i-~iii~S-~;ience from [_-_-_~O_-d_-~~A_-_-_-i daughter ~-:::::_5,~,~:::::]. 

However, we cannot locate two of our files: 2002/2340/01 and 2002/0941/01, by any chance 
did Eversheds pass them to you? 

Counsel’s Advice 

Counsel’s advice is due on 21 January 2008, is iCodeAiiS still on schedule to provide it by that 
time, as I wish book a meeting with Lc_£d.e.Aito discuss the advice so after it is received? 

Lc_~_a.~N 
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

17 January 2008 13:20 

Thank your for your email. 

It is agreed to pay [._-._-._-._-._-~.#_-._-._-._-._-.] £200.00 ph for proving his report, but before he begins we 
need to agree with him a time estimate in terms of hours for preparing the report or a capped fee. 
Also incidental expenses will have to be approved as they arise. I will need to seek advice from 
our Finance Section concerning the billing arrangements that 

Travel expenses - In accordance with our guidance mileage is reimbursed at 40p per mile, 
further our guidance provides that standard class train travel should be used. Our guidance does 
not provide for air travel so [ ......... -~;~i;~ .......... iwill need to seek our approval if the need for this 
arises. 

[]]]]]]]]]~]~l]e_-]~]]]]]]]]] chased the DOH about the report this week and have spoken to him today and 
he will send a further chaser. 

[.~.~.~.~.~;~@~.~.~.~.~.-jhas set out[ ...... BS~];~,---]and [ .......... B;a~~- .......... jwews on [._-._-._-._-..-~.~_-._-._-._-._-.ibelow. 

From: ~ ................................... ~;;a~-~, ................................. -~ 

Sent: 17 Jan 2008 12:32 

To:[ ..................................................................Code A ~ 
Subject: [~ ~ ~ -’_ ~ ~ ~_d~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~] 

Please could you confirm that you are happy with the following rates prior to me sending out a 
formal letter of instruction? 

"1 agree that the hourly rate for all work is £200 per hour, including incidental expenses such as 
secretarial expenses. 
However for the days of attending the hearing I would want £1200 per day. This will be in two 
parts. £600 billed directly by me and £600 billed by the deanery to be used for backfill in my 
absence. 
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Travel expenses should be direct reimbursement of public transport or taxi costs. I can not see 
how I would need to travel outside London but if I did it would either be 45p per mile or first class 
train costs or business class air costs." 

Both ~._-._-._-._-._-._-._-~_’.=are long time protagonists for the families of the patients. They are 
essentially unhappy with all of the experts used by the Police and feel that it was on the basis of 
the expert’s reports that the CPS decided not to prosecute. Which is essentially true. However, 
they have not seen any of the reports but nonetheless have concluded that the reports must 
make erroneous conclusions. This is based on their supposition and the fact that the CPS read 
out extracts from the reports to them. 

Also, they are unwilling to accept the severity of the conditions afflicting their relatives. 

They also have dug into [--~-~~-~--} background and have found out that he also has sat on a 
committee with i ...... ~;;~’~Z .......... ~-"l~i-~-[~as led them to conclude that because the Government said 
"there will never be another Shipman" that there will be some kind of cover up conspiracy. 

I have assured them that i .......... ~:-~;~-~-Z ......... ~will act as an Independent expert and is appropriately 

qualified to do so. He will have the opportunity to read all of the witness statements and also we 
can address any concerns which they may have regarding specifics about the treatment of their 
relatives which might not be accurately reflected in the medical records. 

I will instruct L ......... .C._o._d._e._.A_ ......... j to prepare a generic report covering, amongst other topics, 
dementia. Both ~ ............ esa;~, ............. i complain that their mothers were not suffering from dementia 
to the degree that the notes suggest. However, as i~.~_-~.i~#_~.~_.= explained in Con, it is often the 
case that elderly patients are better able to function in the company of their relatives. 

iS~;~,-~has written to ~i#_-._-.~_-._-.i directly to which he has not responded and I have written to 
her asking her to direct any queries to me. I know that she has also been bombarding the PCT 
and the Coroner with her concerns and I have been unable to allay her fears. She also has a 
history of press involvement. 

I do not think that their fears are justified and feel that they would be raising the same issues 
whoever we had instructed, i~_~_~i~iin particular cannot understand the role of an expert witness 

(she keeps repeating that no-one could be an expert if they have not examined her mother) 
despite me explaining this on numerous occasions. 

We would like this as soon as possible as it may influence the drafting of the charges. 

Timetable 

We are still discussing this with Counsel and i~-~.~-½~. For your information I am meeting 
with ~#_-(.~.~_-k_-j an d ii~i#~i~iinext week to discuss how we will proceed administratively and to ensure 
that the timetable is realistic. I will, of course, keeping you updated. 

As discussed by e-mail yesterday, we are in the process of instructing il ........ -~-~, ......... iwith 
regard to this. 
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Correspondence with the defence 

I will write to them to let them know about the instructed expert and also proposing the new 
timetable. As [-~_;e_-i_~] has explained, they will no doubt object! 

Visit to Portsmouth / witnesses 

I have arranged to visit Hampshire from 29 to 31 January and am meeting with the PCT and 
hopefully some of the witnesses to take further statements and to allay any concerns they have. 

All witnesses have now been contacted except for [[[[[[[[[[[~.~.~.~.~[[[[[[[[[](the consultants) 
about whom Counsel is preparing advice currently. 

Regards 

Code A 

i l Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

dd [.[.[.[.[.[.[.[~~.[~.[.[.[.[.[.[.-] 

MobileL ....... ........ 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 5:24 ply] 

To: [ ..................................................................................... ] 

............................. __C_..._o_._.d._e._...A_._ ............................ 
Subject: [_[_[_[ .[~. _~_~i.~_~. _[ .[ _[_] 

L.c_.o_ d_.e_..A._i 

Thank for your email which I have discussed with [~;~;_~.~_-~_] 

[~.;_-~Sjwould like to know what[__..9_£_#.?__A. ...... ]and [[[[[[[[[[~[a[~[#[[[[[[[[[]views on [:~:~:~:~i~i~:~’~:~:~:~:~:.} are. 

We note your proposed timetable, which is subject to your discussions with Counsel and 
[[[[[[[[[~[[[[[[[] is of the view that if this new timetable is feasible after your discussions 
we must stick to it to avoid jeopardising the hearing date and we must let the defence know at an 
early stage of any changes to the timetable. Please confirm the timetable after your discussions. 

We note that you will inform the defence about our choice of expert and I will keep you informed 
about developments with empanelment. 
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[~.;.~_-_eTgjhas asked L ....... _.c_._o.#~_~ ........ ito make enquiries with the Department of Health about the report 
from [-~-S-~-~-~--i when would you ideally require the report by? 

Please note that I will on leave from 11-22 February 2008 andi ........ ............................. ~~~/~ ....... i will cover my 
work in my absence. 

Sent: 14 Jan 2008 08:32 

........................... ........................... Cc: i 
Subject: E ~ ~ ~ ~_~-_~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
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i ....... C_.9..d._e._.A_ ....... i l Partner 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: i~.~.~.~.~.~.}C_-~~#~.~.~.~.~.~.j I m: [ .............. ~~;i~;-~. ............. i 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail 

Web ,~,: ~:~.. CDEC;~3 

}ss e-.;~fi ::ay co,-i:s , i:vlege~:~a~::~ co-de ta (nit ’atio~~ If yet eceive ii: e’o" please teiithe se-de 

a:’d =c~o ~ot copy, d ~1~bute o: ’-ake asv series :e a~:)e 

si’,ac )merits ae {as Pee -ms~ is ;so: a 100% vi"us-.f ee o 

no~kse 

From: i ........................................................ -~-~i~-~ ........................................................ 
Sent: Friday, Janua~/11, 2008 10:19 AlVl 
To:i ........................ 
cc. i Code A i 
Subject: 

Code A 

You may recall that you previously enquired whether we had a received a witness statement 
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Mr Stevens, I have checked the files that we hold and I can only find the attached 
correspondence from Mr Steven’s daughter, June Bailey. 

However, we cannot locate two of our files: 2002/2340/01 and 2002/0941/01, by any chance 
did Eversheds pass them to you? 

Counsel’s Advice 

Counsel’s advice is due on 21 January 2008, is Tom is still on schedule to provide it by that 
time, as I wish book a meeting with Peter to discuss the advice so after it is received? 

Juliet 

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
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17 January 2008 15:21 

..................... .................... 
FW: Gosport case 

for info 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 17 Jan 2008 15:22 

Subject: Re: Gosport case 

Code A i 

I understand that a colleague [ ...... c_..o.~_e._.A_ ....... i will be replying to you direct.. 
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